



SPRA COMMITTEE MEETING 29 JULY 2020

KEY POINTS

Recent activity

Despite the plague restrictions, the work of the SPRA goes on! The committee, with the help of members of the Association, has tried to keep abreast of developments affecting our area, from planning applications (such as the proposals for the Pearson Building and 'Headmaster's cottage' on the S. Helen's House site) to the central government funding of temporary schemes to facilitate cycling and walking (though this latter funding may be overtaken by the new offer of more substantial funding for permanent schemes).

What's on your mind?

We did not have chance to find out at the AGM what issues are most current with you, the Association's members, so if there is anything you would like the committee to investigate or follow up, please let us know by contacting the Secretary. Don't forget that specific items, such as potholes, graffiti etc. can be reported to Derby City Council's StreetPride, for prompt attention.

SPRA Newsletter

If you have any ideas for items of local interest for inclusion in the 2020 Autumn newsletter, please let the Secretary know, preferably before the end of August.

SPRA Committee

We would welcome at least a couple more members to serve on the committee to bring fresh insights and enthusiasm to the work of the Association. If you would like to know more, please contact the Secretary.

Next committee meeting

The next meeting of the SPRA committee is provisionally planned for the second week in September 2020. (Please let the Secretary know in good time if there are any matters SPRA members would like to be considered.)